From: Rory Maynard

To: Justin Lux

Subject: Re: Tour Conveyance 2

Date: Thursday, May 16, 2024 1:59:36 PM
Justin,

I had the bus looked mechanically and it is going to need a few items to make it mechanically
sound. It’s safe to operate and will pass inspection but I just feel it needs to have these items
fixed prior to us. The mechanic said they would order the parts but that they could not work
on it until the second week of June.

If this takes us the month of June I will pay the minimum fee regardless. I’m hoping it’s
fixed sooner than later. Would your committee allow this?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2024, at 12:27 PM, Justin Lux <justin@cityofdeadwood.com> wrote:

Rory,

Just a reminder of our non-use of license ordinance.
5.40.100 Non-Use Of License

Any license granted pursuant to this chapter shall be deemed
abandoned by the licensee if such license is not in active use by the
licensee by June 1st of each respective year. Non-use shall result in
revocation of such license by the City Commission in writing and
issuance of a new license pursuant to the terms of this chapter.

Any license having no activity in Mt. Moriah Cemetery for any given
ten (10) day period during June, July and August will be deemed
abandoned with the exception of the official dates of the Sturgis
Motorcycle rally in August.

(Ord. 1320 (part), 2020; Ord. 1284 (part), 2019; Prior code § 32-108)

Thanks,

Justin S. Lux
Parking & Transportation Director
City of Deadwood
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